



Sangsoo (Eddie) Lee

Foreign Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-1727
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL ssolee@shinkim.com

Sangsoo (Eddie) Lee is a foreign attorney at Shin & Kim who primarily concentrates on cross-border M&A transactions for private equity firms, venture capital funds as well as corporates.

Mr. Lee has represented both Korean and international companies and funds across various industries, providing expert advice on friendly mergers and acquisitions, venture capital investments, and cross-border transactions. Additionally, he has offered guidance on a range of general corporate matters.

Mr. Lee graduated from New York University, earned a JD from Fordham University School of Law and an LLM in Tax from New York University. Before joining the firm, Mr. Lee practiced in the New York and Hong Kong offices of Davis Polk & Wardwell.

Professional Career

2023-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2023	Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, Hong Kong
2020-2021	Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, New York
2012-2015	Interpretation Officer, Republic of Korea Air Force

Key Experience

- HD Hyundai Heavy Industries' merger with HD Hyundai Mipo
- Advised Meritz Securities on its equity investment in Eco Frontier in Singapore
- Advised ManpowerGroup on the sale of its Korean business.

- Advised OTPP on its co-investment with MBK Partners in the acquisition of Medit.
- Represented Asia Pulp & Paper Group (APP), an Indonesian paper company, in its acquisition of MSS Holdings, a domestic toilet paper company that produces toilet paper Mona Lisa and Cody
- Represented Orion in its acquisition of LegoChem Biosciences
- Advised a Korean startup on attracting foreign capital
- Advised a foreign beverage company on a customs duty investigation
- Advised a Korean conglomerate on a reasonable country of origin inquiry under Korea-U.S. FTA
- Advised a foreign conglomerate on the liquidation of a Korean subsidiary
- Advised a foreign private equity fund on the acquisition of a Korean fast food chain
- Advised a Korean company on establishing a joint venture with an Indian company

Education

2020	New York University, School of Law (LL.M., Taxation)
2019	Fordham University, School of Law (J.D.)
2011	New York University (B.A., Economics)

Qualifications

2020	Admitted to bar, New York
------	---------------------------

Languages

Korean, English